



8888 University Drive,
Burnaby, BC
Canada V5A 1S6

TEL: 778.782.6654
FAX: 778.782.5876

avpacad@sfu.ca
www.sfu.ca/vpacademic

MEMORANDUM

ATTENTION Senate
FROM Paul Kingsbury, Vice-Chair
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
RE: Program Changes

DATE December 6, 2024

PAGES 1/2

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of December 5, 2024 SCUS approved the following curriculum revisions effective Fall 2025.

a. Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 24-105)

1. Department of Sociology and Anthropology

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- Anthropology Major
- Anthropology Minor
- Anthropology Extended Minor
- Anthropology Honours
- Anthropology and Archaeology Joint Major
- Anthropology and Communication Joint Major
- Anthropology and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Anthropology and Sociology Joint Major
- Linguistics and Anthropology Joint Major
- Sociology Major
- Sociology Extended Minor
- Sociology Honours
- Sociology and Communication Joint Major
- Sociology and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major
- Sociology and Anthropology Joint Honours

2. School of Criminology (*Summer 2025*)

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- Correctional Studies Certificate
- Legal Studies Certificate
- Police Studies Certificate

3. School for International Studies (*Summer 2025*)

(i) Requirement changes to the:

- International Studies Major
- International Studies Minor
- International Studies Honours
- World Literature and International Studies Joint Major
- International Studies Certificate

b. Faculty of Science (*SCUS 24-110*)

1. Department of Chemistry

(i) Requirement changes to the Chemistry and Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Joint Major

2. Department of Mathematics

(i) Upper and lower division requirement changes to the Applied Mathematics Major

3. Department of Molecular Biology and Biochemistry

(i) Requirement changes to the Genomics Certificate

(ii) Upper division requirement changes to the:

- Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Major
- Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Honours

Senators wishing to consult a more detailed report of curriculum revisions may do so on the Senate Docushare repository at <https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/View/Collection-12682>.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 and SA 257 as required courses for anthropology majors in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses.

Students must complete a minimum of 22 units in lower division SA courses, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **three** additional 200 division courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 as a required course for anthropology minors in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology Minor

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

SA GPA and UD GPA must be 2.0 or higher for admission to the program. In order to declare the minor, student must have completed or be enrolled in the last of the lower division requirements.

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 12 units, which include

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

~~and one of~~

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

and one additional SA course, which may be designated (S), (A), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 and SA 257 as required courses in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology Extended Minor

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses.

Students complete minimum of 22 lower division units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **three** additional 200 **division** SA courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 and SA 257 as required courses for anthropology majors in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology Honours

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses. Students complete the specified lower division requirements for the major program as follows.

Students complete a minimum of 22 units in lower division SA courses, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **three** additional 200 division courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change: We are removing SA 255 as a required course in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Anthropology and Archaeology Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, including 45 upper division units, as specified below. Students may opt for a bachelor of arts degree from either the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences or the Faculty of Environment. Faculty requirements will be governed by the faculty from which the student chooses to complete a degree.

Lower Division Anthropology Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 14 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)
SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)
~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **two** additional 200 division ~~course~~ SA courses designated (A), (S) or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 as a required course in all anthropology major and joint major programs in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology and Communication Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Anthropology Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 18 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

and ~~two~~ **three** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 as a required course in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Anthropology Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 18 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

and ~~two~~ **three** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S) or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 257 as a required course in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Anthropology and Sociology Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 30 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)

SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~two~~ **three** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 255 as a required course in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Linguistics and Anthropology Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Students complete all of

Lower Division Anthropology Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 18 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)

~~SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)~~

and ~~two~~ **three** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S) or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
SA 257 is being changed from a required to an elective course to streamline the methods sequence, wherein SA 255 provides the foundation in both qualitative and quantitative research. SA also does not have the faculty resources to offer SA 257 with the frequency necessary for it to be a required course.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses.

Students complete a minimum of 22 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)

SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **two** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S), or (SA)



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
SA 257 is being changed from a required to an elective course to streamline the methods sequence wherein SA 255 provides the foundation in both qualitative and quantitative research. SA also does not have the faculty resources to offer SA 257 with the frequency necessary for it to be a required course.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology Extended Minor

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses.

Students complete all of the following, with a minimum of 22 units:

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)

SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~ **two** additional 200 division SA courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).

Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
SA 257 is being changed from a required to an elective course to streamline the methods sequence, wherein SA 255 provides the foundation in both qualitative and quantitative research. SA also does not have the faculty resources to offer SA 257 with the frequency necessary for it to be a required course.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology Honours

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses. Students complete the specified lower division requirements for the major program as follows.

Students complete a minimum of 22 units in lower division SA courses, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)

SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~one~~**two** additional 200 division courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
SA 257 is being changed from a required to an elective course to streamline the methods sequence wherein SA 255 provides the foundation in both qualitative and quantitative research and is then followed by SA 355 (Quantitative Methods) and SA 356 (Ethnography and Qualitative Methods). SA also does not have the faculty resources to offer SA 257 with the frequency necessary for it to be a required course.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology and Communication Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

<p>Lower Division Sociology Requirements</p> <p>Students complete minimum of 22 units, including all of</p> <p>SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4) SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4) SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4) SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4) SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)</p> <p>and one two additional 200 division courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).</p>



Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
SA 257 is being changed from a required to an elective course to streamline the methods sequence wherein SA 255 provides the foundation in both qualitative and quantitative research. SA also does not have the faculty resources to offer SA 257 with the frequency necessary for it to be a required course.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology and Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Students complete 120 units, as specified below.

Lower Division Sociology Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 18 units including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)

SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)

SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)

SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)

~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and one additional 200 division course designated (A), (S), or (SA).

Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Department of Sociology and Anthropology
Rationale for change:
We are removing SA 257 as a required course in order to streamline and simplify the requirements, making the program more accessible and flexible for students. The change also allows students the flexibility to take more A courses early in the program.
Effective term and year:
Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Sociology and Anthropology Joint Honours

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students should complete all lower division requirements before completing upper division courses. Students complete the specified lower division requirements for the major program as follows.

Students complete a minimum of 30 units, including all of

SA 101 - Introduction to Anthropology (A) (4)
 SA 150 - Introduction to Sociology (S) (4)
 SA 201W - Anthropology and Contemporary Life (A) (4)
 SA 250 - Introduction to Sociological Theory (S) (4)
 SA 255 - Introduction to Social Research (SA) (4)
~~SA 257 - Understanding Quantitative Research in Sociology and Anthropology (SA) (4)~~

and ~~two~~ **three** additional 200 division courses designated (A), (S), or (SA).

<p>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</p> <p>School of Criminology</p>
<p>Rationale for change:</p> <p>The School offers several courses that focus on correctional studies and yet they do not count towards the Correctional Studies certificate. In fact, there are very few courses on the calendar list of accepted courses for the certificate. As such, adding these courses will make the certificate more achievable for students looking to complete it.</p>
<p>Effective term and year:</p> <p>Summer 2025</p>
<p>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</p> <p>Correctional Studies Certificate</p>

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

<p>Program Requirements</p> <p>Students complete a total of six courses (18 units), including</p> <p>CRIM 241 - Introduction to Corrections (3)</p> <p>and five courses chosen from</p> <p>CRIM 304 - Women and Criminal Justice (3)</p> <p>CRIM 311 - Social Inequalities and the Criminal Justice System (3)</p> <p>CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)</p> <p>CRIM 315 - Restorative Justice (4)</p> <p>CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) *</p> <p>CRIM 319 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) *</p> <p>CRIM 340 - Criminal Justice Policy Making and Policy Analysis (3)</p> <p>CRIM 343 - Correctional Practice (3)</p> <p>CRIM 344 - Sentencing: Theory, Law and Practice (3)</p> <p>CRIM 346 - Current Issues in Corrections (3)</p> <p>CRIM 410 - Decision-making in Criminal Justice (3)</p> <p>CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *</p>



CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3)
CRIM 442 - Restorative Justice Practice: Advanced Topics (3) *



Name of Program or Name of Faculty School of Criminology
Rationale for change: The School of Criminology has re-evaluated all courses listed as part of the Legal Studies Certificate to make sure they fit the purpose and focus of the certificate. The result of this process is the removal of several courses and the addition of one course. The updated list captures the rationale for the certificate in Legal Studies. The School also voted to remove CRIM 432 and CRIM 437 from the calendar because we do not have continuing faculty members to teach these courses (they have not been taught in years). These changes are submitted elsewhere in this package and the deletions have been noted below.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Legal Studies Certificate

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Admission, Program Declaration, and Continuation Applicants must meet university undergraduate admission deadlines as shown in this Calendar. Application forms and official documents must be submitted to Student Services. In addition to applying for University admission, students apply in writing to the School of Criminology's advisor for certificate program declaration. To continue in the program, students must maintain a 2.25 cumulative grade point average (CGPA)*. Students whose CGPA falls below 2.25 cannot enroll in any upper division CRIM courses. *transfer students who meet the criminology program declaration requirements upon admission to SFU may use their admission CGPA for declaration purposes

Program Requirements

Students complete a total of six courses (18 units), including one of

CRIM 335 - Human Rights and Civil Liberties (3)

CRIM 338 - Philosophy of Law (3)

and five courses chosen from the list below.

Note: Students who have completed both CRIM 335 and 338 need only complete four courses (12 units) from the list below.

BUS 393 - Commercial Law (3)

~~CRIM 310 - Young Offenders and Criminal Justice: Advanced Topics (3)~~

CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)

CRIM 317 - Sex, Work, and the Law (3)

CRIM 330 - Criminal Procedure and Evidence (3)

CRIM 332 - Sociology of Law (3)

CRIM 344 - Sentencing: Theory, Law and Practice (3)

CRIM 331 - Advanced Criminal Law (3)

CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *

CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *

CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *

CRIM 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3) or INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)

~~CRIM 432 - Gender in the Courts and the Legal Profession (3)~~

~~CRIM 437 - Crime and Misconduct in the Professions (3)~~

CRIM 438 - Wrongful Convictions and Other Miscarriages of Justice (3)

ECON 427W - Industrial Organization: Law and Economics (3)

EDUC 445 - Legal Context of Teaching (4)

EDUC 446 - Law for the Classroom Teacher (4)

EDUC 448 - Teaching about Justice, Law and Citizenship (4)

GEOG 440 - Property, Land, Society (4)

GSWS 411 - Special Topics in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies (4) **

INDG 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4) or HIST 443W - Aboriginal Peoples, History and the Law (4)

PHIL 320 - Social and Political Philosophy (3)

PHIL 321 - Topics in Moral Philosophy (3)

PHIL 326 - Topics in Law and Philosophy (3)

PHIL 329 - Law and Justice (3)

POL 324 - The Canadian Constitution (4)

POL 344 - International Law (4)

POL 346 - International Organization (4)

POL 351 - Immigration, Integration, and Public Policy in Canada (4)

POL 417 - Human Rights Theories (4)

POL 459 - Selected Topics in Governance (4) *

~~PSYC 376 - Experimental Psychology and Law (3)~~
~~PSYC 379 - Clinical Forensic Psychology (3)~~
~~PSYC 476 - Advanced Topics in Law and Forensic Psychology (4)~~
REM 319 - Environmental and Planning Law (3)
~~WL 303 - Global Culture and Its Discontents (4)~~

Additional relevant courses may be added to the list of optional courses as they become available. Students are responsible for satisfying the prerequisites for all required courses. Courses must be completed at Simon Fraser University unless permission of the undergraduate chair is granted upon admission to this program. See the school's academic advisor for further information.

* when offered as a legal studies topic

** when offered as the topic Women and the Law

<p>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</p> <p>School of Criminology</p>
<p>Rationale for change:</p> <p>The focus of the Police Studies Certificate is very broad and the categories are unnecessary and confusing for students looking to complete this certificate. The School is looking to make the Certificate in Police Studies more defined and in line with the other certificates Criminology offers.</p> <p>The changes made here will focus this certificate on the policing of behaviour rather than the various types of behaviour that can be policed.</p> <p>By requiring students to take two courses from a smaller list of options, the certificate is ensuring that students have adequate focus around the policing of behaviour. It is also in line with other certificates CRIM offers.</p>
<p>Effective term and year:</p> <p>Summer 2025</p>
<p>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</p> <p>Police Studies Certificate</p>

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

<p>Police Studies CERTIFICATE</p> <p>This certificate is primarily directed toward undergraduates and sworn police officers who wish to focus their criminology undergraduate studies on courses that relate to policing.</p> <p>Units applied toward a certificate may not be applied toward any other Simon Fraser University certificate or diploma, but may be applied toward major program or minor program requirements, or toward a bachelor’s degree under the normal regulations governing those programs.</p> <p>Program Declaration</p>
--

Students are eligible to apply for entry to the police studies certificate program if

- they have been admitted to Simon Fraser University (or are in the process of being admitted); and
- they have completed and received grades for ALL of the following courses, each with a final grade of C- or better

CRIM 101 - Introduction to Criminology (3)

CRIM 251 - Introduction to Policing (3)

~~Serving police officers may apply to have completion of these courses waived.~~

Admission, Program Declaration, and Continuation

Applicants must meet university undergraduate admission deadlines as shown in this Calendar. Application forms and official documents must be submitted to Student Services. In addition to applying for University admission, students apply in writing to the School of Criminology's advisor for certificate program declaration.

To continue in the program, students must maintain a 2.25 cumulative grade point average (CGPA)*. Students whose CGPA falls below 2.25 cannot enroll in any upper division CRIM courses.

*transfer students who meet the criminology program declaration requirements upon admission to SFU may use their admission CGPA for declaration purposes

Program Requirements

~~This program consists of six courses (18 units) chosen from the following list. Students may choose to focus their studies by completing courses in several of the following clusters, or they may choose their six from any courses in the list, regardless of the clusters. ,~~
including two of the following courses:

~~Students may also choose any other 300 or 400 division course that is designated as a police studies course. Such courses may be offered by the School of Criminology (e.g. special topics courses), or other departments and faculties such as Department of Indigenous Studies, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Department of Archaeology, School of Computing Science, Department of Psychology.~~

~~See the school's advisor for further information.~~

~~Note that some of the following courses may have prerequisites.~~

~~All courses must be completed at Simon Fraser University.~~

Minorities and the Criminal Justice System

~~CRIM 311 – Social Inequalities and the Criminal Justice System (3)~~

~~CRIM 419 – Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3)~~

~~CRIM 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)~~

Forensic Studies

~~CRIM 355 – The Forensic Sciences (3)~~

~~CRIM 356 – The Forensic Sciences II (3)~~

~~CRIM 357 – Forensic Anatomy (3)~~

~~CRIM 451 – Advanced Techniques in Forensic Science (3)~~

~~CRIM 452 – Skeletal Pathology and Criminalistics (3)~~

Restorative Justice

~~CRIM 315 – Restorative Justice (4)~~

~~CRIM 442 – Restorative Justice Practice: Advanced Topics (3) *~~

~~* When offered with a focus of policing~~

Cybercrime

~~CRIM 380 – Introduction to Cybercrime (3)~~

~~CRIM 480 – Computer Forensics and Cybercrime (3)~~

~~CRIM 481 – Advanced Issues in Cybercrime (3)~~

Crime Analysis and Crime Prevention

~~CRIM 350 – Techniques of Crime Prevention (3)~~

~~CRIM 352 – Environmental Criminology: Theory and Practice (3)~~

~~CRIM 433 – Communities and Crime (3)~~

~~CRIM 457 – Crime and Criminal Intelligence Analysis (4)~~

~~CRIM 460 – Applied Crime Prevention (3)~~

Special Types of Offenders or Crimes

~~CRIM 310 – Young Offenders and Criminal Justice: Advanced Topics (3)~~

~~CRIM 316 – Sexual Offenders and Sexual Offences (3)~~

~~CRIM 317 – Sex, Work, and the Law (3)~~

~~CRIM 413 – Terrorism (3)~~

~~CRIM 423 – Advanced Issues in Terrorism (3)~~

~~CRIM 454 – Criminal Profiling (3)~~

~~CRIM 459 - Organized Crime (3)~~
~~CRIM 464 - Street Gang Patterns and Policies (3)~~

Key Issues in Policing

~~CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)~~
~~CRIM 351 - Police Accountability and Ethics (3)~~
~~CRIM 410 - Decision-making in Criminal Justice (3)~~
~~CRIM 431 - Comparative Criminal Justice Systems (3)~~
~~CRIM 453 - Policing Illegal Drug Markets (3)~~
~~CRIM 455 - Advanced Issues in Policing (3)~~
~~CRIM 456 - Investigative Psychology in Policing (3)~~
~~CRIM 458 - Community Policing (3)~~

Special Topics in Police Studies

~~CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) *~~
~~CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *~~
~~CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *~~
~~CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *~~

CRIM 318 - Special Topics in Criminology (3) *
CRIM 351 - Police Accountability and Ethics (3)
CRIM 410 - Decision-making in Criminal Justice (3)
CRIM 416 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 417 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 418 - Current Issues in Criminology and Criminal Justice (3) *
CRIM 453 - Policing Illegal Drug Markets (3)
CRIM 455 - Advanced Issues in Policing (3)
CRIM 456 - Investigative Psychology in Policing (3)
CRIM 458 - Community Policing (3)

* When offered with a focus of policing

And four courses chosen from either list above or below:

CRIM 311 - Social Inequalities and the Criminal Justice System (3)
CRIM 312 - Criminological Perspectives on Social Problems (3)
CRIM 314 - Mental Disorder, Criminality and the Law (3)
CRIM 316 - Sexual Offenders and Sexual Offences (3)
CRIM 350 - Techniques of Crime Prevention (3)
CRIM 419 - Aboriginal/Indigenous Justice (3)
CRIM 433 - Communities and Crime (3)

CRIM 454 - Criminal Profiling (3)
CRIM 459 - Organized Crime (3)
CRIM 460 - Applied Crime Prevention (3)
CRIM 464 - Street Gang Patterns and Policies (3)

Students may also choose any other 300 or 400 division course that is designated as a police studies course and approved by the School of Criminology. Such courses may be offered by the School of Criminology (e.g. special topics courses), or other departments and faculties such as Department of Indigenous Studies, Department of Sociology and Anthropology, Department of Archaeology, School of Computing Science, Department of Psychology.

See the school's advisor for further information.

Note that courses may have prerequisites.

All courses must be completed at Simon Fraser University.

Upper Division Course Access

Students with a minimum 2.25 CGPA are eligible to enroll in upper division criminology courses upon successful completion of 60 units and certificate declaration. Students pursuing the certificate independent of a degree program will be eligible to access these courses without completion of 60 units; in these cases, completion of lower division prerequisite courses may be required.

Graduation Requirements

Students must obtain a minimum grade of C- in all required courses. In addition to normal university grade point average requirements, the School of Criminology requires the following: for graduation, students must obtain a minimum 2.25 CGPA, 2.25 UDGPA, 2.25 criminology course CGPA (calculated on all CRIM courses completed at SFU), and 2.25 criminology course UDGPA (calculated on all upper division CRIM courses completed at SFU).

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: School of International Studies
Rationale for change: The School for International Studies is modifying our BA program: to simplify eligibility requirements in ways that are consistent with other FASS programs (i.e. students will be eligible to declare after 9 IS units rather than 30 IS units); to provide more flexibility for students' curriculum choices (i.e. concentrations within IS will be optional rather than mandatory); to ensure the optional concentrations and their core courses better reflect faculty expertise (to ensure more regular teaching by CFLs) and distinguish core learning goals and content (i.e. through changed concentration titles and changes to core LD courses in each concentration); and to update lists of IS and non-IS UD courses eligible for each of the three optional concentrations to reflect changes to course offerings and the distinctiveness of each of the three concentrations.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: International Studies Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use "to" and "from" sections.

International Studies Major Bachelor of Arts The program is primarily for students with a background or interest in political science, history, economics, geography, sociology, anthropology, and humanities, as well as other areas. Students can specialize in international issues through a curriculum which integrates training and experience concerning the complex and challenging issues that are central to global affairs. Public or private sector employees who wish to specialize in specific dimensions that are necessary to understand and address international issues may also be interested in this program. This program offers students the opportunity to study contemporary international challenges through an interdisciplinary lens, integrating perspectives from history, political science, anthropology and sociology, geography, international relations, economics, and the humanities. This program prepares students for internationally-engaged careers through developing skills of research and analysis, policy writing, critical thinking, creative problem-solving, communication, negotiation, and more. Program Declaration

Students ~~are eligible to~~ **can** apply for ~~entry~~ **the international studies major** after meeting the posted CGPA requirement on the international studies website and successfully completing ~~30~~ **nine international studies** units, including

~~IS 101 – Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3)~~

and three of

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~Applications should be made at the end of the term after all final grades have been released.~~

Please see the international studies website for additional details on program declaration.

[...]

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 15 **international studies** lower division units, including

IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3)

~~and lower division units from one of three concentrations:~~

- ~~• International Security and Conflict~~
- ~~• Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society~~
- ~~• International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues~~

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

~~Students complete~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and two of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)
IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

~~Students complete~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)
IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and two of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)
IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)
IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)
IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~International Development, Economic, and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

~~Students complete all of~~

~~ECON 105 – Principles of Macroeconomics (4)
IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and three of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)
IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)
IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)
IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)
IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 36 upper division units, including all of

IS 300 - Research Methods in International Studies (4)
IS 350W - Seminar on Global Problems in Interdisciplinary Perspective (4)
IS 451 - Seminar on Core Texts in International Studies (4)

Of the remaining 24 units, at least 16 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining eight upper division units may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 16 of the 24 upper division units must be completed from international studies course offerings at SFU, four of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of eight upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*

Of the remaining 24 upper division units, at least 16 must have an IS designation, four of which must be at the 400 level.*

Students have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their international studies major program.

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

Global Peace, Security, and Governance Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

and 16 units from

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GSWS 433 - Gender, Violence, Resistance (4)

~~HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~

HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)

HIST 338 - World War II (4)

~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~

~~HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~

~~HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~

~~HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~

HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)

~~HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)~~

~~HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~

~~HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~

~~HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~

~~HIST 458W - Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~

~~HIST 459W - Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~

~~HIST 463W - Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)~~

HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)

~~HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)~~

~~HUM 335 - Modern Italian Culture (4)~~

IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)

IS 302 - Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)

IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)

IS305 - Challenging Power around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)

- IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
- IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
- IS 309 - Special Topics in International Security and Conflict (4)
- IS 310 - Gender and Security (4)
- IS 313W Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)**
- IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
- IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
- IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)**
- IS 319 – Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture, and Society (4)**
- IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
- IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
- IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
- IS 333 – Chinese Development and its Discontents (4)**
- IS 339 – Social Movements in the Global South (4)**
- IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
- IS365 – Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)**
- IS373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)**
- IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)
- IS385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation through a Global Lens (4)**
- IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
- IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
- IS410 – Politics, Institutions, and Development (4)**
- IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
- IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
- IS 421 – The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)**
- IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
- IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
- IS465 – China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)**
- POL 330 – Protecting Human Rights: Courts, Constitutions, and Legislatures (4)**
- POL 332 – Separatist Movements: Conflict and Accommodation (4)**
- POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)**
- POL 341 – Politics Across the Pacific (4)**
- POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
- POL 344 - International Law (4)
- POL 346 - International Organization (4)
- POL347 – Canadian Foreign Policy (4)**
- POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4)
- POL 349 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
- POL 359 – Selected Topics in Governance (4)**
- POL 373 - Human Security (4)
- ~~POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)~~
- POL 417 - Human Rights Theories (4)
- POL 422 - Canadian International Security Relations (4)
- POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)**

POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)

POL 443 - Grey Zone Warfare and International Security in the Age of Disruptive Technologies (4)

POL 445W - American Foreign Policy (4)

POL 448 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)

POL 449 - Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)

POL 472 – Diplomacy and Global Governance (4)

REM 454 - Water Security (4)

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

States, People, and Power Around the World Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 210 - States, People, and Power Around the World (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

And 16 units from

GA 301 – Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)

GA 302 – Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)

GA 303 – Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)

GA 304 - STT-Topics in Global South Asias (4)

GA 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GA 400 – Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)

GEOG 365 – Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GEOG 382 – World on the Move (4)

GEOG 387 – Geography and Gender (4)

GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)

GSWS 314 – Race, Class, and Gender (4)

GSWS 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GSWS 433 – Gender, Violence, and Resistance (4)

~~HIST 314 – British and Irish Society since the Mid 18th Century (4)~~

HIST 319 - Modern France (4)

HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)

HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)

HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)

~~HIST 339 – The British Empire and Commonwealth (4)~~

HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)

HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)

HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)

HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)

- HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)
HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)
HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in the Balkans and Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)
HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)
HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)
HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)
HIST 382 – African-American History, since 1865 (4)
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 447W – The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 455W – Race in the Americas (4)
HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)
HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
~~HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~
HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)
HIST 463W – Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)
HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)
HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 472W – Problems in World History (4)
HIST 473W – Problems in Southern African History (4)
HIST 476 – History in Modern Greece (4)
HIST 479W – Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)
INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)
INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
IS 302 – Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)
IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)
IS 305 - Challenging Power Around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)
IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)

- IS307 – International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change & War (4)**
IS308 – Global Indigenous Futures (4)
 IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
 IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)
 IS 319 - Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society (4)
 IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
 IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
 IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
IS 355 – Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS 358 – Development, Aid, and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
 IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS 373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)
IS 385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation Through a Global Lens (4)
 IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
 IS 419 - Special Topics II (4)
IS 423 – International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
 IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
 IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
 POL 310 - Identity Politics (4)
POL 317 – Migration, Identity, and Citizenship (4)
 POL 339 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
POL 346 – International Organization (4)
 POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
 POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)
POL 414 – Global Feminist Politics: Gender and the Nexus of Comparative and International Politics (4)
POL 430W – Democracy in a Global World (4)
POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)
POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)
 POL 436 - Elections, Parties and Governments in Comparative Perspectives (4)
 POL 438 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics I (4)
 POL 439 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics II (4)
POL 446W – International Relations in East Asia (4)

POL 447 – Theories of Global Political Economy (4)

POL 448 – Selected Topics in International Relations (4)

POL 449 – Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)

~~POL 470 – African Social and Political Thought (4)~~

SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)

SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)

SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)

SA 365 - Selected Regional Areas (A) (4)

SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)

SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

~~International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

International Development, Inequality, Environment, and Shared Futures Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 260 - Coloniality, Empire, and Anti-Imperial Struggles: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives (3)

IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)

ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)

and 16 units from

ECON 342 - International Trade (3)

ECON 345 - International Finance (3)

ECON 355W - Economic Development (4)

ECON 362 – Economics of Natural Resources (3)

ECON 372 - The Economics of Globalization (3)

GEOG 321 – Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)

GEOG 328 – Labour Geographies (4)

GEOG 333 – Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)

GEOG 364 – Cities and Crisis (4)

GEOG 377 – Environmental History (4)

GEOG 389W – Nature and Society (4)

GEOG 421 – Geographical Political Economy (4)

GEOG 423 – Capitalist Natures (4)

GEOG 429 – Racial Capitalism and Beyond (4)

GEOG 442 – A World of Cities (4)

GEOG 465 – Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)

GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)

GSWS 309 - Gender and International Development (4)

GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)

HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)
~~HIST 458W - Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W - Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~
 HSCI 308 - Sickness and Wealth: Health in Global Perspective (3)
INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)
INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
 IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
 IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
 IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
 IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
 IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
 IS 329 - Special Topics in International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues (4)
 IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
 IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
 IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
 IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
 IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4)
 IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 421 - The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
 IS 423 - International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
 IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
 IS 429 - Special Topics III (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
 IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
LBST 306 - The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)
 LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)
LBST 308: The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)
LBST 311: Labour and the Environment (3)
 LBST 312 - Migration, Migrants, and Work: A Global Perspective (3)
 LBST 328 - Labour Geographies (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
~~POL 343 - Global Political Economy (4)~~

POL 346 - International Organization (4)
 POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
 POL 447 - Theories of Global Political Economy (4)
 POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)
POL 455 – States and Markets (4)
REM 320W - Ethics and the Environment (3)
REM 321 – Ecological Economics (4)
REM 357 – Planning for Sustainable Food Systems (3)
REM 431 – Climate Change and Environmental Management (4)
 REM 454 - Water Security (4)
 SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)
 SA 316 - Tourism and Social Policy (S) (4)
 SA 326 - Food, Ecology and Social Thought (S) (4)
 SA 362 - The Commodification of Everything: Colonialism, Capitalism, and Sustainability (S) (4)
 SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)
 SA 371 - The Environment and Society (SA) (4)
 SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)
 SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)
 SA 418 - Global Health: Humanitarian Encounters (A) (4)
SD 412 – Technologies, Cultures and A Sustainable World (3)
SD 481 – Sustainability Governance and Leadership (4)

*With the approval of the School for International Studies (please contact the IS advisor), 8 upper division units from courses **(with high international content)** not listed above ~~with high international content~~ may be considered for credit towards this plan **a specific concentration.**

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: School of International Studies
Rationale for change: To provide more flexibility for students' curriculum choices (i.e. concentrations within IS will be optional rather than mandatory); to ensure the optional concentrations and their core courses better reflect faculty expertise (to ensure more regular teaching by CFLs) and distinguish core learning goals and content (i.e. through changed concentration titles and changes to core LD courses in each concentration); and to update lists of IS and non-IS UD courses eligible for each of the three optional concentrations to reflect changes to course offerings and the distinctiveness of each of the three concentrations.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: International Studies Minor

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use "to" and "from" sections.

<p>International Studies Minor</p> <p>The program is primarily for students with a background or interest in political science, history, economics, geography, sociology, anthropology, and humanities, as well as other areas. Students can specialize in international issues through a curriculum which integrates training and experience concerning the complex and challenging issues that are central to global affairs. Public or private sector employees who wish to specialize in specific dimensions that are necessary to understand and address international issues may also be interested in this program.</p> <p>This program offers students the opportunity to study contemporary international challenges through an interdisciplinary lens, integrating perspectives from history, political science, anthropology and sociology, geography, international relations, economics, and the humanities. This program prepares students for internationally-engaged careers through developing skills of research and analysis, policy writing, critical thinking, creative problem-solving, communication, negotiation, and more.</p> <p>Program Declaration</p> <p>Students can apply to declare their minor after completing the program's lower division requirements and meeting the posted CGPA requirement on the international studies website.</p>

Students can apply for the international studies minor after meeting the posted CGPA requirement on the international studies website and successfully completing nine international studies units.

(...)

Program Requirements

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum total of 12 units including

IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3)
and three of

~~IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3) *~~

~~IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3) **~~

~~IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3) ***~~

~~IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~* required for students completing the International Security and Conflict concentration~~

~~** required for students completing the Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society concentration~~

~~*** required for students completing the International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues concentration~~

Upper Division Requirements

~~Students complete 16 upper division units, at least 12 of which are from one of the three concentrations. At least 12 out of the 16 upper division units must be completed from international studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of four upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*~~

Students complete 16 upper division units, at least 12 units must have an IS designation.

Students have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their international studies minor program.

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

Global Peace, Security, and Governance Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

and 12 units from

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GSWS 433 - Gender, Violence, Resistance (4)

~~HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~

HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)

HIST 338 - World War II (4)

~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~

~~HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~

~~HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~

~~HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~

HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)

~~HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)~~

~~HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~

~~HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~

~~HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~

~~HIST 458W - Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~

~~HIST 459W - Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~

~~HIST 463W - Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)~~

HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)

~~HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)~~

~~HUM 335 - Modern Italian Culture (4)~~

IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)

IS 302 - Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)

IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)

IS305 - Challenging Power around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)

IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)

IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)

IS 309 - Special Topics in International Security and Conflict (4)

IS 310 - Gender and Security (4)

IS 313W Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)

IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)
IS 319 – Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture, and Society (4)
 IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
IS 333 – Chinese Development and its Discontents (4)
IS 339 – Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS365 – Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)
 IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)
IS385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation through a Global Lens (4)
 IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
 IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
IS410 – Politics, Institutions, and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
IS 421 – The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS465 – China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
POL 330 – Protecting Human Rights: Courts, Constitutions, and Legislatures (4)
POL 332 – Separatist Movements: Conflict and Accommodation (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics Across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
 POL 344 - International Law (4)
 POL 346 - International Organization (4)
POL347 – Canadian Foreign Policy (4)
 POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4)
 POL 349 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
POL 359 – Selected Topics in Governance (4)
 POL 373 - Human Security (4)
~~POL 381 – Japanese Politics (4)~~
 POL 417 - Human Rights Theories (4)
 POL 422 - Canadian International Security Relations (4)
POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)
POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)
 POL 443 - Grey Zone Warfare and International Security in the Age of Disruptive Technologies (4)
 POL 445W - American Foreign Policy (4)
 POL 448 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
 POL 449 - Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)

POL 472 – Diplomacy and Global Governance (4)

REM 454 - Water Security (4)

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

States, People, and Power Around the World Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

And 12 units from

GA 301 – Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)

GA 302 – Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)

GA 303 – Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)

GA 304 - STT-Topics in Global South Asias (4)

GA 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GA 400 – Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)

GEOG 365 – Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GEOG 382 – World on the Move (4)

GEOG 387 – Geography and Gender (4)

GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)

GSWS 314 – Race, Class, and Gender (4)

GSWS 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GSWS 433 – Gender, Violence, and Resistance (4)

~~HIST 314 – British and Irish Society since the Mid 18th Century (4)~~

HIST 319 - Modern France (4)

HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)

HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)

HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)

~~HIST 339 – The British Empire and Commonwealth (4)~~

HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)

HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)

HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)

HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)

HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)

HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)

HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in the Balkans and Mediterranean (4)

HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)

HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)

HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)

HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)
HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)
HIST 382 – African-American History, since 1865 (4)
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 447W – The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 455W – Race in the Americas (4)
HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)
HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
~~HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~
HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)
HIST 463W – Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)
HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)
HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 472W – Problems in World History (4)
HIST 473W – Problems in Southern African History (4)
HIST 476 – History in Modern Greece (4)
HIST 479W – Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)
INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)
INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
IS 302 – Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)
IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)
IS 305 - Challenging Power Around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)
IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
IS307 – International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change & War (4)
IS308 – Global Indigenous Futures (4)
IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)

IS 319 - Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society (4)
 IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
 IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
 IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
IS 355 – Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS 358 – Development, Aid, and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
 IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS 373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)
IS 385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation Through a Global Lens (4)
 IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
 IS 419 - Special Topics II (4)
IS 423 – International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
 IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
 IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
 POL 310 - Identity Politics (4)
POL 317 – Migration, Identity, and Citizenship (4)
 POL 339 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
POL 346 – International Organization (4)
 POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
 POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)
POL 414 – Global Feminist Politics: Gender and the Nexus of Comparative and International Politics (4)
POL 430W – Democracy in a Global World (4)
POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)
POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)
 POL 436 - Elections, Parties and Governments in Comparative Perspectives (4)
 POL 438 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics I (4)
 POL 439 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics II (4)
POL 446W – International Relations in East Asia (4)
POL 447 – Theories of Global Political Economy (4)
POL 448 – Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
POL 449 – Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)
~~POL 470 – African Social and Political Thought (4)~~
 SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)
 SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)

SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)
SA 365 - Selected Regional Areas (A) (4)
SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)
SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

~~International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

International Development, Inequality, Environment, and Shared Futures Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 260 - Coloniality, Empire, and Anti-Imperial Struggles: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives (3)

IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)

and 12 units from

ECON 342 - International Trade (3)

ECON 345 - International Finance (3)

ECON 355W - Economic Development (4)

ECON 362 - Economics of Natural Resources (3)

ECON 372 - The Economics of Globalization (3)

GEOG 321 - Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)

GEOG 328 - Labour Geographies (4)

GEOG 333 - Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)

GEOG 364 - Cities and Crisis (4)

GEOG 377 - Environmental History (4)

GEOG 389W - Nature and Society (4)

GEOG 421 - Geographical Political Economy (4)

GEOG 423 - Capitalist Natures (4)

GEOG 429 - Racial Capitalism and Beyond (4)

GEOG 442 - A World of Cities (4)

GEOG 465 - Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)

GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)

GSWS 309 - Gender and International Development (4)

GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)

HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)

~~HIST 458W - Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~

~~HIST 459W - Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~

HSCI 308 - Sickness and Wealth: Health in Global Perspective (3)

INDG 403 - Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

INDG 429 - Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)

INDG 433 - Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
IS 329 - Special Topics in International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues (4)
IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4)
IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 421 - The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
IS 423 - International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
IS 429 - Special Topics III (4)
IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
LBST 306 – The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)
LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)
LBST 308: The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)
LBST 311: Labour and the Environment (3)
LBST 312 - Migration, Migrants, and Work: A Global Perspective (3)
LBST 328 - Labour Geographies (4)
POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
POL 343 – Global Political Economy (4)
POL 346 - International Organization (4)
POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
POL 447 - Theories of Global Political Economy (4)
POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)
POL 455 – States and Markets (4)
REM 320W - Ethics and the Environment (3)
REM 321 – Ecological Economics (4)

REM 357 – Planning for Sustainable Food Systems (3)

REM 431 – Climate Change and Environmental Management (4)

REM 454 - Water Security (4)

SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)

SA 316 - Tourism and Social Policy (S) (4)

SA 326 - Food, Ecology and Social Thought (S) (4)

SA 362 - The Commodification of Everything: Colonialism, Capitalism, and Sustainability (S) (4)

SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)

SA 371 - The Environment and Society (SA) (4)

SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)

SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

SA 418 - Global Health: Humanitarian Encounters (A) (4)

SD 412 – Technologies, Cultures and A Sustainable World (3)

SD 481 – Sustainability Governance and Leadership (4)

~~*With the approval of the School for International Studies (please contact the IS advisor), 4 upper division units from courses not listed above with high international content may be considered for credit towards this plan.~~

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: School of International Studies
Rationale for change: To provide more flexibility for students' curriculum choices (i.e. concentrations within IS will be optional rather than mandatory); to ensure the optional concentrations and their core courses better reflect faculty expertise (to ensure more regular teaching by CFLs) and distinguish core learning goals and content (i.e. through changed concentration titles and changes to core LD courses in each concentration); and to update lists of IS and non-IS UD courses eligible for each of the three optional concentrations to reflect changes to course offerings and the distinctiveness of each of the three concentrations.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: International Studies Honours

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use "to" and "from" sections.

<p>International Studies Honours</p> <p>Bachelor of Arts</p> <p>The program is primarily for students with a background or interest in political science, history, economics, geography, sociology, anthropology, and humanities, as well as other areas. Students can specialize in international issues through a curriculum which integrates training and experience concerning the complex and challenging issues that are central to global affairs. Public or private sector employees who wish to specialize in specific dimensions that are necessary to understand and address international issues may also be interested in this program. This program is for those who wish to refine their discussion skills, and their expository writing and critical thought with an international context.</p> <p>This program offers students the opportunity to study contemporary international challenges through an interdisciplinary lens, integrating perspectives from history, political science, anthropology and sociology, geography, international relations, economics, and the humanities. This program prepares students for internationally-engaged careers through developing skills of research and analysis, policy writing, critical thinking, creative problem-solving, communication, negotiation, and more.</p> <p>[...]</p> <p>Program Requirements</p>

Lower Division Requirements

Students complete a minimum of 15 **international studies** lower division units, including

IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3)

and lower division units from one of three concentrations:

- ~~International Security and Conflict~~
- ~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society~~
- ~~International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues~~

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

~~Students complete~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and two of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

~~Students complete~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and two of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~International Development, Economic, and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

~~Students complete all of~~

~~ECON 105 – Principles of Macroeconomics (4)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~and three of~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~
~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~
~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~
~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

Upper Division Requirements

Students complete 54 upper division units including all of
 IS 300 - Research Methods in International Studies (4)
 IS 350W - Seminar on Global Problems in Interdisciplinary Perspective (4)
 IS 451 - Seminar on Core Texts in International Studies (4)
 IS 490 - Honours Seminar (5)
 IS 499 - Honours Essay (5)

~~Of the remaining 32 units, at least 24 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining eight upper division units may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 24 of the 32 upper division units must be completed from international studies course offerings at SFU, eight of which must be at the 400 level. Up to a maximum of eight upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*~~

Of the remaining 32 units, at least 24 must have an IS designation, eight of which must be at the 400 level. *

Students have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their international studies honours program.

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

Global Peace, Security, and Governance Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)
IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

and 24 units from

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)
GSWS 433 - Gender, Violence, Resistance (4)
~~HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 338 - World War II (4)
~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~

~~HIST 352 – Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~
~~HIST 354 – Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~
~~HIST 355 – The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~
~~HIST 371 – The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)~~
~~HIST 401 – Problems in Modern German History (4)~~
~~HIST 419W – Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~
~~HIST 422 – Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~
~~HIST 456 – The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~
~~HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~
~~HIST 463W – Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)~~
~~HIST 465 – The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)~~
~~HIST 467 – Modern Egypt (4)~~
~~HUM 335 – Modern Italian Culture (4)~~
 IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
 IS 302 - Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)
 IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)
IS305 – Challenging Power around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)
 IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
 IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
 IS 309 - Special Topics in International Security and Conflict (4)
 IS 310 - Gender and Security (4)
IS 313W Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
 IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)
IS 319 – Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture, and Society (4)
 IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
IS 333 – Chinese Development and its Discontents (4)
IS 339 – Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS365 – Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)
 IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)
IS385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation through a Global Lens (4)
 IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
 IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
IS410 – Politics, Institutions, and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
IS 421 – The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS465 – China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
POL 330 – Protecting Human Rights: Courts, Constitutions, and Legislatures (4)
POL 332 – Separatist Movements: Conflict and Accommodation (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics Across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
 POL 344 - International Law (4)
 POL 346 - International Organization (4)
POL347 – Canadian Foreign Policy (4)
 POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4)
 POL 349 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
POL 359 – Selected Topics in Governance (4)
 POL 373 - Human Security (4)
~~POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)~~
 POL 417 - Human Rights Theories (4)
 POL 422 - Canadian International Security Relations (4)
POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)
POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)
 POL 443 - Grey Zone Warfare and International Security in the Age of Disruptive Technologies (4)
 POL 445W - American Foreign Policy (4)
 POL 448 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
 POL 449 - Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)
POL 472 – Diplomacy and Global Governance (4)
 REM 454 - Water Security (4)

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

States, People, and Power Around the World Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)
IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

and 24 units from

GA 301 – Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)
GA 302 – Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)
GA 303 – Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)

GA 304 - STT-Topics in Global South Asias (4)
GA 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)
GA 400 – Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)
GEOG 365 – Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)
GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)
GEOG 382 – World on the Move (4)
GEOG 387 – Geography and Gender (4)
 GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)
GSWS 314 – Race, Class, and Gender (4)
GSWS 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)
GSWS 433 – Gender, Violence, and Resistance (4)
~~HIST 314 – British and Irish Society since the Mid 18th Century~~
 HIST 319 - Modern France (4)
 HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
 HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
~~HIST 339 – The British Empire and Commonwealth~~
 HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)
 HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)
 HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)
 HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)
 HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)
 HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)
HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in the Balkans and Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
 HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)
 HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)
 HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)
 HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)
HIST 382 – African-American History, since 1865 (4)
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)
 HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
 HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
 HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
 HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 447W – The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 455W – Race in the Americas (4)
HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)
 HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
~~HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~

HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)

HIST 463W – Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)

HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)

HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)

HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)

HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)

HIST 472W – Problems in World History (4)

HIST 473W – Problems in Southern African History (4)

HIST 476 – History in Modern Greece (4)

HIST 479W – Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)

INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)

INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)

IS 302 – Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)

IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)

IS 305 - Challenging Power Around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)

IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)

IS307 – International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change & War (4)

IS308 – Global Indigenous Futures (4)

IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)

IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)

IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)

IS 319 - Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society (4)

IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)

IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)

IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)

IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)

IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)

IS 355 – Refugees and Forced Migration (4)

IS 358 – Development, Aid, and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)

IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)

IS 373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)

IS 385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation Through a Global Lens (4)

IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)

IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)

IS 419 - Special Topics II (4)

IS 423 – International Development Practice and Ethics (4)

IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
 IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
 POL 310 - Identity Politics (4)
POL 317 – Migration, Identity, and Citizenship (4)
 POL 339 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
POL 346 – International Organization (4)
 POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
 POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)
POL 414 – Global Feminist Politics: Gender and the Nexus of Comparative and International Politics (4)
POL 430W – Democracy in a Global World (4)
POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)
POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)
 POL 436 - Elections, Parties and Governments in Comparative Perspectives (4)
 POL 438 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics I (4)
 POL 439 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics II (4)
POL 446W – International Relations in East Asia (4)
POL 447 – Theories of Global Political Economy (4)
POL 448 – Selected Topics in International Relations (4)
POL 449 – Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)
~~POL 470 – African Social and Political Thought (4)~~
 SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)
 SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)
 SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)
 SA 365 - Selected Regional Areas (A) (4)
 SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)
 SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

~~International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

International Development, Inequality, Environment, and Shared Futures Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 260 - Coloniality, Empire, and Anti-Imperial Struggles: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives (3)
IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)
ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)

and 24 units from

ECON 342 - International Trade (3)
 ECON 345 - International Finance (3)
 ECON 355W - Economic Development (4)
ECON 362 – Economics of Natural Resources (3)
 ECON 372 - The Economics of Globalization (3)
GEOG 321 – Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)
GEOG 328 – Labour Geographies (4)
GEOG 333 – Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)
GEOG 364 – Cities and Crisis (4)
GEOG 377 – Environmental History (4)
GEOG 389W – Nature and Society (4)
GEOG 421 – Geographical Political Economy (4)
GEOG 423 – Capitalist Natures (4)
GEOG 429 – Racial Capitalism and Beyond (4)
GEOG 442 – A World of Cities (4)
GEOG 465 – Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)
 GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)
 GSWS 309 - Gender and International Development (4)
 GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)
 HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)
~~HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~
~~HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~
 HSCI 308 - Sickness and Wealth: Health in Global Perspective (3)
INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)
INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
 IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
 IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
 IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
 IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
 IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
 IS 329 - Special Topics in International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues (4)
 IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
 IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)

IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4)
IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 421 - The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
IS 423 - International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
IS 429 - Special Topics III (4)
IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
LBST 306 – The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)
LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)
LBST 308: The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)
LBST 311: Labour and the Environment (3)
LBST 312 - Migration, Migrants, and Work: A Global Perspective (3)
LBST 328 - Labour Geographies (4)
POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
POL 343 - Global Political Economy
POL 346 - International Organization (4)
POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)
POL 447 - Theories of Global Political Economy (4)
POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)
POL 455 – States and Markets (4)
REM 320W - Ethics and the Environment (3)
REM 321 – Ecological Economics (4)
REM 357 – Planning for Sustainable Food Systems (3)
REM 431 – Climate Change and Environmental Management (4)
REM 454 - Water Security (4)
SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)
SA 316 - Tourism and Social Policy (S) (4)
SA 326 - Food, Ecology and Social Thought (S) (4)
SA 362 - The Commodification of Everything: Colonialism, Capitalism, and Sustainability (S) (4)
SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)
SA 371 - The Environment and Society (SA) (4)
SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)
SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)
SA 418 - Global Health: Humanitarian Encounters (A) (4)
SD 412 – Technologies, Cultures and A Sustainable World (3)
SD 481 – Sustainability Governance and Leadership (4)



*With the approval of the School for International Studies (please contact the IS advisor), 8 upper division units from courses **(with high international content)** not listed above ~~with high international content~~ may be considered for credit towards this plan **a specific concentration**.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: School of International Studies
Rationale for change: To provide more flexibility for students' curriculum choices (i.e. concentrations within IS will be optional rather than mandatory); to ensure the optional concentrations and their core courses better reflect faculty expertise (to ensure more regular teaching by CFLs) and distinguish core learning goals and content (i.e. through changed concentration titles and changes to core LD courses in each concentration); and to update lists of IS and non-IS UD courses eligible for each of the three optional concentrations to reflect changes to course offerings and the distinctiveness of each of the three concentrations.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: World Literature and International Studies Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use "to" and "from" sections.

Bachelor of Arts This inter-departmental program explores various relationships between world literature and international studies. Interested students must plan their program in consultation with both department advisors, and should consult guidelines for course selection which are available from each department. [...]
Program Requirements [...]
International Studies Students complete a minimum of 15 international studies lower division units including IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3) plus a minimum of 12 lower division units chosen from one of three concentrations. International Security and Conflict Concentration IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

and three of

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

and three of

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

~~International Development, Economic, and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

~~ECON 105 – Principles of Macroeconomics (4)~~

~~IS 220 – Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)~~

and two of

~~ECON 103 – Principles of Microeconomics (4)~~

~~GEOG 221 – Economic Worlds (3)~~

~~IS 105 – Around the World through Film (3)~~

~~IS 200 – Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)~~

~~IS 210 – Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~

~~IS 230 – Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)~~

~~IS 265 – Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3)~~

Upper Division Requirements

[...]

International Studies

Students complete 24 upper division units including

IS 300 - Research Methods in International Studies (4)

IS 451 - Seminar on Core Texts in International Studies (4)

~~Of the remaining 16 units, at least 12 are chosen from one of the three concentrations. The remaining four upper division units may be chosen from course offerings in any of the three concentrations. At least 12 of the 16 upper division units must be completed from international studies course offerings at SFU. Up to a maximum of four upper division units may be chosen from non-IS course offerings listed within the three concentrations.*~~

Of the remaining 16 upper division units, at least 12 must have an IS designation, four of which must be at the 400 level. *

Students have the option of taking concentrations to enhance their international studies joint major program.

~~International Security and Conflict Concentration~~

Global Peace, Security, and Governance Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

and 12 units from

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

~~GSWS 433 - Gender, Violence, Resistance (4)~~

~~HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)~~

~~HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)~~

~~HIST 338 - World War II (4)~~

~~HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)~~

~~HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)~~

~~HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)~~

~~HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)~~

~~HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)~~

~~HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)~~

~~HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)~~

~~HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)~~

~~HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)~~

~~HIST 458W - Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)~~

~~HIST 459W - Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)~~

~~HIST 463W - Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)~~

HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
~~HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)~~
~~HUM 335 - Modern Italian Culture (4)~~
 IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
 IS 302 - Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)
 IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)
IS305 – Challenging Power around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)
 IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
 IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
 IS 309 - Special Topics in International Security and Conflict (4)
 IS 310 - Gender and Security (4)
IS 313W Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
 IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)
IS 319 – Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture, and Society (4)
 IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)
 IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
 IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
IS 333 – Chinese Development and its Discontents (4)
IS 339 – Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS365 – Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)
 IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)
IS385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation through a Global Lens (4)
 IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
 IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
IS410 – Politics, Institutions, and Development (4)
 IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
 IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)
IS 421 – The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
 IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS465 – China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)
POL 330 – Protecting Human Rights: Courts, Constitutions, and Legislatures (4)
POL 332 – Separatist Movements: Conflict and Accommodation (4)
POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)
POL 341 – Politics Across the Pacific (4)
 POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)
 POL 344 - International Law (4)
 POL 346 - International Organization (4)

POL347 – Canadian Foreign Policy (4)

POL 348 - Theories of War, Peace and Conflict Resolution (4)

POL 349 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)

POL 359 – Selected Topics in Governance (4)

POL 373 - Human Security (4)

~~POL 381 – Japanese Politics (4)~~

POL 417 - Human Rights Theories (4)

POL 422 - Canadian International Security Relations (4)

POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)

POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)

POL 443 - Grey Zone Warfare and International Security in the Age of Disruptive Technologies (4)

POL 445W - American Foreign Policy (4)

POL 448 - Selected Topics in International Relations (4)

POL 449 - Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)

POL 472 – Diplomacy and Global Governance (4)

REM 454 - Water Security (4)

~~Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society Concentration~~

States, People, and Power Around the World Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)

IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)

And 12 units from

GA 301 – Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)

GA 302 – Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)

GA 303 – Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)

GA 304 - STT-Topics in Global South Asias (4)

GA 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GA 400 – Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)

GEOG 365 – Race, Resistance and Urban Space (4)

GEOG 381 - Territory, Power, State (4) or GEOG 381W - Territory, Power, State (4)

GEOG 382 – World on the Move (4)

GEOG 387 – Geography and Gender (4)

GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)

GSWS 314 – Race, Class, and Gender (4)

GSWS 388 – Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GSWS 433 – Gender, Violence, and Resistance (4)

~~HIST 314 – British and Irish Society since the Mid 18th Century (4)~~

HIST 319 - Modern France (4)
HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
HIST 334 – The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 339 – The British Empire and Commonwealth (4)
HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)
HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)
HIST 350 - The Ottoman Empire and Turkey (4)
HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)
HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)
HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)
HIST 359 – Constructing the Nation State in the Balkans and Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 – Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
HIST 366 - Social and Cultural History of Modern China (4)
HIST 367 - History of the People's Republic of China (4)
HIST 368W - Selected Topics in the History of the Wider World (4)
HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)
HIST 382 – African-American History, since 1865 (4)
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 407 – Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
HIST 447W – The Nikkei Experience in North America (4)
HIST 455W – Race in the Americas (4)
HIST 456 - The Late Ottoman Empire: State, Culture and Social Transformation, 1750-1923 (4)
HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)
HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)
HIST 462W – Religion, Ethnicity, and Politics in Twentieth Century Northern Ireland (4)
HIST 463W – Rebellion and Revolution: Topics in the Theory and Practice of Resistance (4)
HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)
HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)
HIST 469 - Islamic Social and Intellectual History (4)
HIST 472W – Problems in World History (4)
HIST 473W – Problems in Southern African History (4)
HIST 476 – History in Modern Greece (4)
HIST 479W – Contentious Problems in Modern Chinese History (4)
INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)

INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)

INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)

IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)

IS 302 – Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)

IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)

IS 305 - Challenging Power Around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)

IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)

IS307 – International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change & War (4)

IS308 – Global Indigenous Futures (4)

IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)

IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)

IS 318 – The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)

IS 319 - Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society (4)

IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)

IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)

IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)

IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)

IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)

IS 355 – Refugees and Forced Migration (4)

IS 358 – Development, Aid, and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)

IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)

IS 373 – Global Environmental Politics (4)

IS 385 – Divided Cities: Urban Segregation Through a Global Lens (4)

IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)

IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)

IS 419 - Special Topics II (4)

IS 423 – International Development Practice and Ethics (4)

IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)

IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)

IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)

IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)

POL 310 - Identity Politics (4)

POL 317 – Migration, Identity, and Citizenship (4)

POL 339 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics (4)

POL 340 – Terrorism, Counterterrorism, and the Mass Media (4)

POL 341 – Politics across the Pacific (4)

POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)

POL 346 – International Organization (4)

POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)

POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)

POL 414 – Global Feminist Politics: Gender and the Nexus of Comparative and International Politics (4)

POL 430W – Democracy in a Global World (4)

POL 432 – Great Power Politics (4)

POL 434W – Nationalism and Ethnic Conflict (4)

POL 436 - Elections, Parties and Governments in Comparative Perspectives (4)

POL 438 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics I (4)

POL 439 - Selected Topics in Comparative Government and Politics II (4)

POL 446W – International Relations in East Asia (4)

POL 447 – Theories of Global Political Economy (4)

POL 448 – Selected Topics in International Relations (4)

POL 449 – Selected Topics in International Relations II (4)

~~POL 470 – African Social and Political Thought (4)~~

SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)

SA 321 - Social Movements (S) (4)

SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)

SA 365 - Selected Regional Areas (A) (4)

SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)

SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

~~International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues Concentration~~

International Development, Inequality, Environment, and Shared Futures Concentration

Students may qualify for this concentration by completing

IS 260 - Coloniality, Empire, and Anti-Imperial Struggles: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives (3)

IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)

ECON 105 - Principles of Macroeconomics (4)

and 12 units from

ECON 342 - International Trade (3)

ECON 345 - International Finance (3)

ECON 355W - Economic Development (4)

ECON 362 – Economics of Natural Resources (3)

ECON 372 - The Economics of Globalization (3)

GEOG 321 – Geographies of Global Capitalism (4)

GEOG 328 – Labour Geographies (4)

GEOG 333 – Climate Crisis: Understanding a World on Fire (4)

GEOG 364 – Cities and Crisis (4)

GEOG 377 – Environmental History (4)

GEOG 389W – Nature and Society (4)
GEOG 421 – Geographical Political Economy (4)
GEOG 423 – Capitalist Natures (4)
GEOG 429 – Racial Capitalism and Beyond (4)
GEOG 442 – A World of Cities (4)
GEOG 465 – Geographies of Conquest and Liberation (4)
GSWS 305 - Gendering Economy: Paid and Unpaid Labour (4)
GSWS 309 - Gender and International Development (4)
GSWS 312 - Gendering Borders and Belonging in Migration (4)
HIST 377 - Environmental History (4)
HIST 458W – Problems in Latin American Regional History (4)
HIST 459W – Problems in the Political and Social History of Latin America (4)
HSCI 308 - Sickness and Wealth: Health in Global Perspective (3)
INDG 403 – Indigenous Knowledge in the Modern World (3)
INDG 429 – Indigenous Peoples and International Law (3)
INDG 433 – Indigenous Environmental Justice and Activism (4)
IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 306 - State Failure and Reconstruction (4)
IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)
IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)
IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)
IS 329 - Special Topics in International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues (4)
IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)
IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4)
IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)
IS 421 - The Economics of International Organizations and Development (4)
IS 423 - International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
IS 429 - Special Topics III (4)
IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)
IS 444 - Inside Diplomacy: A Practitioner's Perspective (4)
IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)

LBST 306 – The Political Economy of Labour Markets: Critical and Radical Approaches (3)

LBST 307 - Unfree Labour and Modern Slavery: Understanding Coercion and Exploitation in Contemporary Labour Markets (3)

LBST 308: The Labour Process: Technological Change and the Future of Work (3)

LBST 311: Labour and the Environment (3)

LBST 312 - Migration, Migrants, and Work: A Global Perspective (3)

LBST 328 - Labour Geographies (4)

POL 342 - Developing Countries in Global Politics (4)

~~POL 343 - Global Political Economy (4)~~

POL 346 - International Organization (4)

POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)

POL 447 - Theories of Global Political Economy (4)

POL 452W - Energy Policy (4)

POL 455 – States and Markets (4)

REM 320W - Ethics and the Environment (3)

REM 321 – Ecological Economics (4)

REM 357 – Planning for Sustainable Food Systems (3)

REM 431 – Climate Change and Environmental Management (4)

REM 454 - Water Security (4)

SA 302W - Global Problems and the Culture of Capitalism (SA) (4)

SA 316 - Tourism and Social Policy (S) (4)

SA 326 - Food, Ecology and Social Thought (S) (4)

SA 362 - The Commodification of Everything: Colonialism, Capitalism, and Sustainability (S) (4)

SA 363 - Racial Capitalism, Settler Colonialism, and Uneven Development (S) (4)

SA 371 - The Environment and Society (SA) (4)

SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)

SA 396 - Selected Regional Areas (SA) (4)

SA 418 - Global Health: Humanitarian Encounters (A) (4)

SD 412 – Technologies, Cultures and A Sustainable World (3)

SD 481 – Sustainability Governance and Leadership (4)

****With the approval of the School for International Studies (please contact the IS advisor), 4 upper division units from courses **(with high international content)** not listed above with high international content may be considered for credit towards this plan a specific concentration.**

Name of Program or Name of Faculty: School of International Studies
Rationale for change: The School for International Studies is modifying our BA program to, among other things: ensure core courses better reflect faculty expertise and thereby ensure more regular teaching by CFLs; and better distinguish our core learning goals and content.
Effective term and year: Summer 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Certificate in International Studies

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

International Studies Certificate The certificate in international studies caters to students who wish to embark on are interested in internationally-engaged careers. It offers students the opportunity to study contemporary international challenges through an interdisciplinary lens, integrating perspectives from history, political science, anthropology and sociology, geography, international relations, economics, and the humanities. The program supplements disciplinary training with contextual knowledge of the world beyond Canada. Students may focus on one or more regions of the world. Program Requirements Required Courses Students complete a minimum of 24 units including IS 101 - Global Challenges of the 21st Century: An Introduction to International Studies (3) IS 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3) or HIST 265 - Global History from the Revolutionary Age to the Present (3) IS 260 - Coloniality, Empire, and Anti-Imperial Struggles: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives (3) The remaining 18 units may be chosen from courses below, at least 8 units must have an IS designation.
--

Africa

HIST 146 - Africa after the Transatlantic Slave Trade (3)

HIST 231 - History of Africa to the 19th Century: From Ancient Times to the Slave Trade (3)

HIST 344 - Themes in Modern East Africa (4)

HIST 348 - A History of Twentieth Century South Africa (4)

IS 323 - Sub-Saharan Africa: Key Issues and Understandings (4)

IS 325 - Social Movements in a Changing Africa (4)

POL 374 - Africa in the Global Political Economy (4)

Asia

GA 101 - Introduction to Global Asia (3)

GA 202 - Studies in Global Asia (3)

GA 210 - How Asia Became Global: Empire, Migration, and Globalization in the Making of Modern Asia (3)

GA 211 - Asian Migrations Across the Globe (3)

GA 301 - Asian Canadian Culture and Activism Across Borders (3)

GA 302 - Selected Topics in Global Chinese Studies (3)

GA 303 - Selected Topics in Global Japanese Studies (3)

GA 304 - STT-Topics in Global South Asias (4)

GA 388 - Topics in Queer Global Asia (4)

GA 400 - Selected Topics in Global Asia (3)

HIST 206 - Imperial Japan (ca. 1868-1952) (3)

HIST 243 - A Brief History of Modern India - from British Colony to Independent Republic (3)

HIST 244 - Colonialism and Nationalism in South Asia (3)

HIST 255 - China since 1800 (3)

HIST 371 - The Asia-Pacific War in Modern Japanese History (4)

HIST 464 - Problems in Modern Asian History (4)

IS 303 - Ethnic Minorities, Identity Politics, and Conflict in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 313W - Nationalism, Democracy and Development in Modern India (4)

IS 314 - National, Regional, and International Politics in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 322 - Central Asia: Conflict and Security (4)

IS 333 - Chinese Development and Its Discontents (4)

IS 414 - Current Regional Issues in Southeast Asia (4)

IS 465 - China in the World: Chinese International Development and Politics (4)

POL 341 - Politics Across the Pacific (4)

POL 381 - Japanese Politics (4)

POL 446W - International Relations in East Asia (4)

SA 275 - China in Transition (SA) (4)

Europe

HIST 224 - Europe from the French Revolution to the First World War (3)
 HIST 225 - 20th Century Europe (3)
 HIST 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3) or HUM 279 - Greece in the 20th Century (3)
HIST 319 - Modern France (4)
HIST 332 - Politics and Culture in Modern Germany (4)
HIST 334 - The Making of Imperial Russia (4)
 HIST 335 - The Soviet Project (4)
HIST 359 - Constructing the Nation State in the Balkans and Mediterranean (4)
HIST 362 - Ireland from the Penal Era to Partition (4)
HIST 401 - Problems in Modern German History (4)
HIST 407 - Problems in Modern British History (4)
HIST 417W - Problems in Modern French History (4)
HIST 419W - Problems in Modern Russian History (4)
HIST 420 - Themes in Russian Imperial History (4)
HIST 422 - Greece, 1935-1944: Occupation and Resistance (4)
 IS 304 - Russian Foreign and Security Policies (4)

Latin America

HIST 455W - Race in the Americas (4)
 IS 209 - Latin America: the National Period (3)
 IS 435 - Special Topics in Latin American Studies (4)

The Middle East

HIST 352 - Religion and Politics in Modern Iran (4)
HIST 354 - Imperialism and Modernity in the Middle East (4)
 HIST 355 - The Arab Middle East in the Twentieth Century (4)
 HIST 457 - The Turkish Republic: Politics, Society, and Culture, 1918-Present (4)
 HIST 465 - The Palestinian-Israeli Conflict (4)
 HIST 467 - Modern Egypt (4)
 IS 315 - Introduction to Middle East Politics (4)
IS 318 - The Politics of Gender and Sexuality in the Middle East (4)
 IS 415 - Islamist Trend in Middle East Politics (4)

Global, Variable, or Cross-Regional Coverage

GEOG 100 - Our World: Introducing Human Geography (3)
 GSWS 309 - Gender and International Development (4)
 HIST 130 - Introduction to Global History (3)
 HSCI 160 - Global Perspectives on Health (3)
 IS 105 - Around the World through Film (3)

IS 200 - Security and Global Governance: Interdisciplinary Perspectives (3)
~~IS 210 - Comparative World Politics: Trajectories, Regimes, Challenges (3)~~
IS 210 - States, People, and Power around the World (3)
 IS 220 - Wealth and Poverty of Nations (3)
 IS 230 - Beyond the Nation-State: Identity and Belonging in a Globalized World (3)
 IS 301 - Returning from Abroad: Discussion Seminar to Unpack the Experience of Work, Study & Research Abroad (2)
 IS 302 - Humanitarian Intervention: An Introduction (4)
IS 305 - Challenging Power around the Globe: Political Resistance and Protest (4)
 IS 307 - International Ethics: Poverty, Environmental Change, & War (4)
IS 308 - Global Indigenous Futures (4)
 IS 309 - Special Topics in International Security and Conflict (4)
 IS 310 - Gender and Security (4)
 IS 319 - Special Topics in Comparative World Politics, Culture and Society (4)
 IS 329 - Special Topics in International Development, Economic and Environmental Issues (4)
 IS 339 - Social Movements in the Global South (4)
 IS 355 - Refugees and Forced Migration (4)
 IS 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4) or HIST 358 - Development, Aid and Difference in Historical Perspective (4)
 IS 365 - Surveillance Capitalism in Global Context (4)
 IS 373 - Global Environmental Politics (4)
 IS 380 - Civil Wars (4)
IS 385 - Divided Cities: Urban Segregation Through a Global Lens (4)
IS 402 - Global Security Governance (4)
 IS 409 - Special Topics I (4)
IS 410 - Politics, Institutions and Development (4)
 IS 423 - International Development Practice and Ethics (4)
 IS 427 - Globalization, Poverty and Inequality (4)
 SA 388 - Indigenous Social Movements Across the Globe (A) (4)
 WL 100 - What is World Literature? (3)
 WL 201 - East/West Encounters (3)
 WL 202 - North/South Intersections (3)
 WL 303 - Global Culture and Its Discontents (4)
 WL 309 - Empire and Resistance (4)

Up to six units of foreign language study, or French, may be used towards the Certificate.



Name of Program or Name of Faculty Chemistry; Molecular Biology and Biochemistry
Rationale for change: Providing flexibility and accounting for additional 300-level MBB course options
Effective term and year: Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes: Chemistry and Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Joint Major

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

Upper division requirements: ... and a minimum of six units chosen from either MBB 324 and/or any 400 level MBB courses two upper division MBB courses, including at least 3 units at the 400-level , and a minimum of two upper division chemistry CHEM courses, including at least 3 units (excluding CHEM 481) at the 400-level (excluding CHEM 481) .
--

<p>Name of Program or Name of Faculty</p> <p>Applied Mathematics Major</p>
<p>Rationale for change:</p> <p>Addition of an optional biomathematics stream within the Applied Mathematics Major program.</p> <p>One additional course is added back to the upper division requirements to account for the removal of MATH 310. This brings the total upper division program units back to 30.</p>
<p>Effective term and year:</p> <p>Fall 2025</p>
<p>The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:</p> <p>Applied Mathematics Major</p>

Calendar Change: All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked in **bold font**. Do not use “to” and “from” sections.

<p>Program Requirements</p> <p>Students complete 120 units, as specified below.</p> <p>Lower Division Requirements</p> <p>Students complete either the general program or the biomathematics stream. The program’s lower division requirements are structured as a core set of courses common to both the general program and the biomathematics stream, and an additional set of courses specific to each.</p> <p>Students complete the following</p> <p>Core Courses</p> <p>both of</p> <p>CMPT 120 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming I (3) CMPT 125 - Introduction to Computing Science and Programming II (3)</p>

(Students transferring into a math program should contact the math undergraduate advisor if they have already completed equivalent courses.)

or both of

CMPT 130 - Introduction to Computer Programming I (3)
CMPT 135 - Introduction to Computer Programming II (3)

and all of

MACM 203 - Computing with Linear Algebra (2) +
MACM 204 - Computing with Calculus (2) +
MATH 242 - Introduction to Analysis I (3)
MATH 251 - Calculus III (3)
MATH 252 - Vector Calculus (3)
MATH 260 - Introduction to Ordinary Differential Equations (3)
STAT 270 - Introduction to Probability and Statistics (3)

and one of

MATH 150 - Calculus I with Review (4)
MATH 151 - Calculus I (3)
MATH 154 - Mathematics for the Life Sciences I (3) **
MATH 157 - Calculus I for the Social Sciences (3) **

and one of

MATH 152 - Calculus II (3) *
MATH 155 - Mathematics for the Life Sciences II (3) **
MATH 158 - Calculus II for the Social Sciences (3) **

and one of

MATH 232 - Applied Linear Algebra (3) **
MATH 240 - Algebra I: Linear Algebra (3)

~~and at least one of~~

~~CMPT 225 - Data Structures and Programming (3)~~
~~ENSC 220 - Electric Circuits I (4)~~
~~MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)~~
~~MSE 250 - Electric Circuits (4)~~
~~PHYS 211 - Intermediate Mechanics (3)~~
~~PHYS 285 - Quantum I (3)~~

~~STAT 285 – Intermediate Probability and Statistics (3)~~

and an additional six units from the Faculty of Science outside of the departments of Mathematics and Statistics and Actuarial Science and excluding PHYS 100, BISC 100 and CHEM 110/111.

+ The following substitutions are also permitted.

They may not also be used to satisfy the upper division requirements below.

MACM 409 - Numerical Linear Algebra: Algorithms, Implementation and Applications (3) for MACM 203.

MACM 401 - Introduction to Computer Algebra (3) for MACM 204.

MACM 442 - Cryptography (3) for MACM 204.

* strongly recommended

** with a B grade or better

Applied Mathematics General Program

Students who choose the applied mathematics general program will complete at least one of

CMPT 225 - Data Structures and Programming (3)

ENSC 220 - Electric Circuits I (4)

MACM 201 - Discrete Mathematics II (3)

MSE 250 - Electric Circuits (4)

PHYS 211 - Intermediate Mechanics (3)

PHYS 285 - Quantum I (3)

STAT 285 - Intermediate Probability and Statistics (3)

Biomathematics Stream

Students who choose this stream will complete at least one of

BISC 202 – Genetics (3)

BISC 204 – Ecology (3)

HSCI 207 – Research Methods in Health Sciences (3)

HSCI 230 – Evaluation Epidemiological Research (3)

STAT 285 – Intermediate Probability and Statistics (3)

Upper Division Requirements

Applied Mathematics General Program

Students complete a minimum of 30 units, including all of

MACM 316 - Numerical Analysis I (3)
 MATH 314 - Introduction to Fourier Methods and Partial Differential Equations (3)
 MATH 320 - Introduction to Analysis II (3)
 MATH 322 - Complex Variables (3)
 MATH 418 - Partial Differential Equations (3)

and at least one of

MATH 426 - Probability (3)
 MATH 462 - Fluid Dynamics (3)
 MATH 467 - Dynamical Systems (3)
 MATH 475 - Mathematical Topics in Data Science (3)

and at least two of

MACM 401 - Introduction to Computer Algebra (3)
 MACM 409 - Numerical Linear Algebra: Algorithms, Implementation and Applications (3)
 MACM 416 - Numerical Analysis II (3)
 MACM 476 or CMPT 476 - Introduction to Quantum Algorithms (3)
 MATH 308 - Linear Optimization (3)
 MATH 309 - Continuous Optimization (3)
 MATH 338 - Advanced Linear Algebra (3)
 MATH 343 - Applied Discrete Mathematics (3)
 MATH 345 - Introduction to Graph Theory (3)
 MATH 348 - Stochastic Modelling and Simulation (3)
 MATH 360 - Introduction to Biomathematics (3)
 MATH 419 - Linear Analysis (3)
 MATH 425 - Real Analysis (3)
 MATH 426 - Probability (3)
 MATH 462 - Fluid Dynamics (3)
 MATH 467 - Dynamical Systems (3)
 MATH 468 - Topics in Biomathematics (3)
 MATH 469 - Topics in Graphs and Trees in Biomathematics (3)
 MATH 475 - Mathematical Topics in Data Science (3)
 MATH 495 - Selected Topics in Applied Mathematics (3)
 PHIL 345W - Philosophy of Mathematics (3)

PHYS 413 - Advanced Mechanics (3)
STAT 380 - Introduction to Stochastic Processes (3)

and ~~one~~ **two** additional upper division MATH or MACM ~~course, or any~~ **or** pre-approved quantitative upper division ~~course~~ **courses** offered by the Faculties of Applied Sciences, Arts and Social Sciences, Beedie School of Business or Faculty of Science. ~~This course~~ **These courses**, if other than MATH or MACM, must be pre-approved by a department advisor. Students are encouraged to explore the option of completing courses outside the department and to discuss possibilities with a department advisor. Choices from the third group ("at least two of") must not include the course used to satisfy the second group ("at least one of"). At least three of the courses used to satisfy the upper division requirements must be at the 400 division.

Biomathematics Stream

Students complete a minimum of 30 units, including all of

MACM 316 - Numerical Analysis I (3)
MATH 348 - Stochastic Modelling and Simulation (3)
MATH 360 - Introduction to Biomathematics (3)

and at least two of

MATH 314 - Introduction to Fourier Methods and Partial Differential Equations (3)
MATH 320 - Introduction to Analysis II (3)
MATH 322 - Complex Variables (3)
MATH 418 - Partial Differential Equations (3)

and at least one of

MATH 468 - Topics in Biomathematics (3)
MATH 469 - Topics in Graphs and Trees in Biomathematics (3)

and at least two of

MATH 308 - Linear Optimization (3)
MATH 309 - Continuous Optimization (3)
MATH 314 - Introduction to Fourier Methods and Partial Differential Equations (3)
MATH 320 - Introduction to Analysis II (3)
MATH 322 - Complex Variables (3)
MATH 418 - Partial Differential Equations (3)
MATH 426 - Probability (3)
MATH 467 - Dynamical Systems (3)
MATH 468 - Topics in Biomathematics (3)

MATH 469 – Topics in Graphs and Trees in Biomathematics (3)

MATH 475 – Mathematical Topics in Data Science (3)

MATH 495 – Selected Topics in Applied Mathematics (3)

and at least one of

BISC 300 – Evolution (3)

EVSC 445 – Environmental Data Analysis (4)

HSCI 324 – Human Population Genetics and Evolution (3)

HSCI 341 – Fundamental Epidemiological Concepts and Approaches (3)

HSCI 410 – Exploratory Data Analysis (3)

REM 412 – Environmental Modeling (4)

STAT 305 – Introduction to Biostatistical Methods for Health Sciences (3)

STAT 330 – Introduction to Mathematical Statistics (3)

STAT 485 – Applied Time Series Analysis (3)

and one additional upper division MATH or MACM course. Choices from the fourth group must not include courses used to satisfy the second or third group. At least three of the courses used to satisfy the upper division requirements must be at the 400 division.

NOTE: SFU students accepted in the accelerated master's within the Department of Mathematics may apply a maximum of 10 graduate course units, taken while completing the bachelor's degree, towards the upper division electives of the bachelor's program and the requirements of the master's degree. For more information go to:

<https://www.sfu.ca/gradstudies/apply/programs/accelerated-masters.html>.

Name of Program or Name of Faculty
Molecular Biology and Biochemistry – Certificate in Genomics
Rationale for change:
Housekeeping to reflect changes to course offerings
Effective term and year: Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Certificate in Genomics

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Program Requirements</p> <p>Students must complete all of</p> <p>(...)</p> <p>and three of</p> <p>BISC 424 - Applied Genomics (3)</p> <p>BISC 471 - Special Topics in Cells, Molecules and Physiology (3) #</p> <p>BISC 472 - Special Topics in Cells, Molecules and Physiology (3) #</p> <p>BISC 473 - Special Topics in Ecology, Evolution and Conservation (3) #</p> <p>MBB 343 - Data Science Laboratory for Molecular Biology and Biochemistry (2) +</p> <p>MBB 420 - Special Topics in Biochemistry (3) #</p> <p>MBB 440 - Special Topics in Molecular Biology (3) #</p> <p>MBB 441 - Bioinformatics (3)</p> <p>MBB 460 - Special Topics in Bioinformatics and Genomics (3)</p> <p>MBB 461 - Comparative Genomics (3)</p> <p>MBB 462 - Human Genomics (3)</p> <p>MBB 463 - Forensic Genomics (3)</p> <p>MBB 464 - From Genome to System (3)</p> <p>MBB 465 - Cancer Genomics (3)</p> <p>(...)</p>

Name of Program or Name of Faculty
MBB Majors and Honours Program
Rationale for change:
Housekeeping to reflect changes to course offerings
Effective term and year: Fall 2025
The following program(s) will be affected by these changes:
Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Major Molecular Biology and Biochemistry Honours

Calendar Change: “to” and “from” sections are not required. All deletions should be crossed out as follows: ~~sample~~. All additions should be marked by a **bold**.

<p>Upper Division Requirement</p> <p>Students complete all of</p> <p>MBB 308 - Molecular Biology Laboratory (3) MBB 309W - Biochemistry Laboratory (4) MBB 321 - Intermediary Metabolism (3) MBB 322 - Molecular Physiology (3) MBB 331 - Molecular Biology (4)</p> <p>and a minimum of six courses chosen from the following list, three of which must be 400-level courses. There is no upper limit on the quantity in this list that can be completed.</p> <p>HSCI 442 - Immunology Laboratory (4) MBB 323 - Introduction to Physical Biochemistry (3) MBB 324 - Protein Biochemistry (3) MBB 326 - Introduction to the Immune System (3) MBB 328 - Introduction to Microbial Pathogenesis (3) MBB 342 - Introductory Genomics and Bioinformatics (3) MBB 402 - Cell Signalling in Development and Disease (3) MBB 420 - Special Topics in Biochemistry (3) MBB 421 - Nucleic Acids and Biotechnology (3) MBB 422 - Biomembranes (3) MBB 423 - Proteins in Human Health Structure and Function (3)</p>

MBB 424 - Membrane Transport Mechanisms (3)
 MBB 427 - Immune Responses in Health and Disease (3)
 MBB 429 - RNA-mediated Gene Regulation (3)
 MBB 430 - Mechanisms of Secretory Transport (3)
~~MBB 431 - Cells and the Environment (3)~~
 MBB 432 - Advanced Molecular Biology Techniques (4)
~~MBB 433 - Epithelial Cell Biology (3)~~
~~MBB 436 - Gene Expression (3)~~
 MBB 438 - Human Molecular Genetics (3)
 MBB 440 - Special Topics in Molecular Biology (3)
 MBB 441 - Bioinformatics (3)
 MBB 443 - Protein Biogenesis and Degradation (3)
 MBB 445 - Infectious Disease Mechanisms (3)
 MBB 446 - The Molecular Biology of Cancer (3)
 MBB 447 - Stem Cells - Current Trends (3)
 MBB 460 - Special Topics in Bioinformatics and Genomics (3)
 MBB 461 - Comparative Genomics (3)
 MBB 462 - Human Genomics (3)
 MBB 463 - Forensic Genomics (3)
~~MBB 464 - From Genome to System (3)~~
 MBB 465 - Cancer Genomics (3)

(...)